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State of Florida 

~~ ~ 

DATE: January 15,2002 

TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Commission Clerk and 
Administrative Services 

FROM: Toni J. Analyst, Division of Regulatory Oversight 

SUBJECT: Docket No. 0 1 139 1 -TI; United Telemanagement Systems, Inc. 

Please add the attached original signature IXC application page 13, “Affidavit” 
information to the docket file, along with the additional copies provided by the 
company. 

Call me if you have any questions, 1 can be reached at 850/413-6532. 

Thank you. 



THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED AND SIGNED 

AFFIDAVIT 

By my signature below, I the undersigned owner or officer attest to the accuracy of the 

information contained in this application and attached documents and that the applicant has 

the technical expertise, managerial ability, and financial capability to provide alternative 

local exchange company service in the state of Florida. I have read the foregoing and 

declare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information is true and correct. I 

attest that I have the authority to sign on behalf of my company and agree to comply, now 

and in the future, with all applicable Commission rules and orders. 

Further, I am aware that pursuant to Chapter 837.06, Florida Statutes, "Whoever 

knowingly makes a false statement in writing with the intent to mislead a public servant in 

the performance of his official duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree, 

punishable as provided in s. 775.082 and s. 775.083". 

UTI LlTY 0 F FI CIA L : 

United Telemanagement @?stems, Inca 
4162 G Little York Road 
Dayton, Ohio 45414 
Telephone: (770) 587-0946 
Facsimile: (770) 587-0947 
Toll-Free: (800) 775-8352 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.480(2). 13 


